[Economic Value of Arts & Culture in the North of England – ART011-0140
Clarification Document 1
Upload Date: 27th October 2016
	
	Clarification

	1
	Question:
Can you confirm the economic definition of arts and culture that is to be used for this study? Has this already been defined, or will developing such a definition form part of the study?
Answer:
We have not defined the arts and culture sector for this piece of work. However, we have previously undertaken national work on this theme and previous definitions of the sector can be found here: Contribution of arts and culture to the national economy



	2
	Question:
The tender mentions benchmarking against the national economy - can you confirm whether this means England or UK?

Answer:
National economy in this context means England
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	 Question:
The tender mentions (in the expected outputs) ‘a full set of data tables…SPSS file for each survey dataset’ – is there an expectation from ACE that primary research surveys will form part of this research?

Answer:
The methodology and approach to be used to fulfil the aims and objectives of the research is entirely up to the supplier’s discretion. If you feel primary research is needed to address the key questions then as part of the expected outputs Arts Council England would require original data sets generated as part of the study.
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	Question:

Will you be able to share datasets from previous projects with the successful bidder? Specifically, would you be able to share the list of museums and the data underpinning the 2015 TBR report ‘The Economic Impact of Museums in England’?
Answer:

Where possible previous datasets from projects can be made available to the successful supplier to fulfil the aims and objectives of the research. However, it should be noted that these datasets will now be out of date and therefore suppliers should not rely too heavily on these and should therefore clearly articulate the use of fresh datasets to meet the research aims.

	5.
	Question:
Please could you explain the rationale behind this working being commissioned for the North of England?  Do you anticipate that similar work will also be required for other regions of England?

Answer:

The funding environment for the sustained investment of arts and culture is becoming increasingly challenging as local authority budgets continue to come under pressure. Continuing the drive to stimulate the debate, share intelligence, work in partnership with the sector and beyond so that the economic benefits of arts and culture are clearly understood is at the heart of this project. There is also a particular narrative in the North that relates to the idea of The Northern Powerhouse. We anticipate that the outcome of this work will in part help us and the sector develop a growth narrative in relation to this.

	6.
7.


	Question:
The third quality criterion makes reference to “sampling quantitative data” and “modes of data collection”.  Please could you expand on what is meant by this?
Answer:
We anticipate that the research will require statistical analysis of existing national/regional/local data sources. It is unreasonable to expect the supplier to do this for every art and cultural organisation across the North of England therefore the supplier will need to clearly articulate how through sampling they will ensure using inferential statistics will enables us to determine a population`s characteristics by directly observing only a portion (or sample) of the population. Modes of data collection, where applicable, refers to the way in which the data for this project is envisaged being collected e.g. face to face interviews, surveys etc

Question:
The second set of bullet points in the methodology section of the ITT lists potential wider impacts that might be explored.  How will these be prioritised?  Are some more important to ACE than others?  Or might this be guided by the availability of (or ability to generate primary) robust data?  

Answer:

These will be discussed and agreed as and when key findings from the research are emerging.

	8.
	Question:
The ITT makes clear that quantifying the economic contribution of arts and culture is integral to this project.  Would case studies that provide detailed examples of localised economic impacts (such as those listed in the second set of bullet points in the methodology section) make a useful contribution?  Or are data only useful if they can be scaled up to reflect the entire North of England?  

Answer:

While the method and approach to answer the aims and objectives of the research is entirely at the discretion of the potential supplier and it is not for Arts Council England to dictate the suitability, or not, of ways in which these key questions can be addressed, we would not discount the potential usefulness of case studies as one element of a wider methodology.

	9.
	Question:
Pass/Fail Criteria A stipulates that two recent projects be evidenced, with a word limit of 500 words.  Should this limit be interpreted as 500 words per project (i.e. 1,000 words total)?  Or as 500 words total (i.e. 250 words per project)?

Answer:

500 words in total
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	Question:
To what extent should do you expect the results of this study to accord with the national picture?

Answer:
Results from the research must accord with the national (England) picture
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	Question:
Below the regional level specified in the ITT there currently exist six Combined Authorities in the North of England (Greater Manchester, Liverpool City Region, North East, Sheffield City Region, Tees Valley, West Yorkshire).  Do you require any analytical work to be required either (a) at a spatial level below or (b) outside of these six CA areas?
Answer:
Where possible we would like to be able to understand the economic contribution of arts and culture down to individual local authority level as well as larger geopolitical areas such as combined authorities, city regions and LEP areas (where they are not coterminous with other entities).


